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From: |pietz@deep-south.com

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of mailing address - F09000000204-Deep South Surplus, Inc.
——

Please correct our company's mailing address to 6363 N. State Hwy 161, Ste. 100, Irving, TX 75038.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you need any additional information.
Thank you.

Judy Pietz

Executive Assistant/Compliance Coordinator

Deep South
6363 N. State Hwy 161, Ste. 100
Irving, TX 75038

Direct: 214-493-4228
Fax: 214-493-4209
Email: jpietz(@deep-south.com ,

THIS IS A CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. The message and information contained in or attached to this
communication are privileged and confidential and intended only for the person named above. If you are not the

intended recipient of this message, please delete it immediately without opening any attachments. Please notify the
sender, Judy Pietz, by telephone at 214-493-4226 or by email at jpletz@deep-south.com that you received the e-mail

in error. Thank you.
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